

Ms Georgia Kokkali
Wolfson Family Clinic
Hammersmith Hospital
Du Cane Road
London
W12 0HS

18 August 1998

Dear Ms Kokkali

I am pleased to inform you that a Licence Committee of the Authority recently considered an application from Professor Winston to add you as a recognised ICSI practitioner at the centre.

In considering the application the Committee noted the assessment report from the Authority Inspector and agreed that your qualifications and experience were such that you should be recognised as an ICSI practitioner.

I would like to remind you of the current condition on your centre's licence which states that:

- that 3 months after a new ICSI practitioner has been recognised as competent, the person responsible provides the Authority with appropriate information as specified in letter CE(97)4 of 9 July 1997 from the Authority.

Yours sincerely



Ali Threlfall
Inspector Co-ordinator

Human Fertilisation & Embryology Authority
Paxton House, 30 Artillery Lane
London E1 7LS

Telephone: 0171 377 5077
Fax: 0171 377 1871

Chairman: Mrs Ruth Deech
Chief Executive: Mrs Suzanne McCarthy